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Sheldon A. Neeley     
                                                           
TO:    All Proposers  
FROM:  Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 
DATE:  September 19, 2025 
SUBJECT:   Addendum #01 – P26000517: WPC SLUICE GATE REPAIR PROJECT 
This addendum has been issued to address the following Q&A: 

1. Will the Contractor be required to submit an engineer-stamped rigging plan, or is a plan by a 
Qualified Person sufficient for the City’s requirements? A qualified person is sufficient. 

2. Do I understand correctly that proposals must be submitted electronically on MITN AND hard 
copy with original signature are to be received by 9/23 at 1100hrs? And if the hard copy is 
required in addition to the electronic submission, can it be delivered in-person or by courier to 
the Division of Purchases and Supplies? Yes, the City requires both Hard copies as outlined in 
the RFP AND electrnoic copies submitted through bidnet. (If you have technical difficulties 
submitting via bidnet, please email to purchasingbids@cityofflint.com) Hard copies can either 
be postal mailed to the address specified in the RFP, or hand delivered as long as they are 
received by the due date specified in the RFP. 

3. Is there any restriction on hours available to work on site? Are extended shifts available? 
Weekends? The City has personnel onsite 24hrs/day.  Longer hours are acceptable if pre 
approved. 

4. In the event that work must proceed into “Phase II” 
a. Will bypass pumping be contracted by the City separate from this contract? If it is to be 

included in Phase II pricing, please provide bypass specifications. It will be contracted by 
the City separate from this contract 

b. Is there a “typical” number of times the gate is opened/ closed that should be taken 
into consideration for manual gate operation? If not, can unit pricing be provided for 
this, as the number of mobilizations cannot be anticipated? Once opened the gate will 
remain open.  If the coupling works on phase 1 then the project will be completed. If it 
proceeds to phase 2 then the gate will have to be opened and secured one time while 
the others parts are procured. Once the parts arrived and the station is bypassed then 
the gate will have to be lowered and all parts can be installed. 

 
All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid 
documents.   
The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 
RFP.   
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  Proposer 
shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their 
submission. 
Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 
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City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

Thank you, 

 
Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 


